

Nouman Zahid

Assistant Supervisor

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

Experienced [Type] Team Member bringing [Number] years of related experience. Motivated, conscientious worker confident using initiative and problem-solving skills to contribute to teams in diverse, customer-facing environments. Responsible Team Member with punctuality and dedication. Offering [Number] years of experience in [Type] industry.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Coco Grill & lounge

Fashion Industry

MOBILE PHONE SALES

pharma asistant fisrt chek doctors slips recommended

pravite construction role to

WENZELS

Experience

Sandwich maker

WENZELS | Feb 2023 - Mar 2023

- Maintained a safe working environment, identifying and promptly reporting potential safety or hygiene issues to supervisor.
- Ensured food was prepared to required standards, checking for taste, presentation and quality.
- Completed daily cleaning lists to maintain tidy and welcoming dining areas.



Sales assistant

Fashion Industry | Nov 2022 - Feb 2023

- Provided service with a smile, offering courteous, helpful advice to best meet customer needs. Resolved customer complaints and process issues with proactive problem solving skills.
- Completed purchases with cash, credit and debit payment methods, providing customer receipts for reference.
- Maintained impeccably high standards store presentation and hygiene through cleaning.
- Built lasting relationships with clients through customer service interactions.
- Shelved and merchandised new products in visually appealing, organised displays to engage customers.
- $\,^{\circ}$ Accepted and processed cash, cheque, card and mobile payments using POS systems.

Waiter assistant

Coco Grill & lounge | Oct 2022 - Nov 2022

management - London, Grater London

 Enabled efficient workflow by maintaining open communication with front of-house staff regarding guest numbers, waiting times, customer concerns,

[Type] and [Type].

- Facilitated smooth restaurant operations, performing duties including restocking and polishing glassware, folding napkins, [Task] and [Task].
- Coordinated restaurant workflow of a fast-paced [Area of Expertise] restaurant, serving up to [Number] customers per shift.

Mobile phone and accessories salesperson

MOBILE PHONE SALES | Dec 2019 - Nov 2021

- Maintained accurate sales records to optimise traceability.
- Maintained clean, tidy working areas to provide secure store environment for staff and customers.
- Achieved profitability targets through successful upselling and cross-selling strategies.

Pharmacy assistant

pharma asistant fisrt chek doctors slips recommended | Dec 2019 - Dec 2020

- Identified high-demand and out-of-stock items for replenishment.
- Kept pharmacy counter and related areas clean, neat and organised.
- Kept accurate counts of medications, chemicals and supplies and updated records.

Construction supervisor

pravite construction role to | Nov 2014 - Apr 2019

- \bullet Oversaw cost-effective supplier purchases, which resulted in a savings of over £[Number].
- Supervised job site employees and subcontractors across [Number] trades to ensure optimal productivity.
- Maintained safe practices and operated within budget constraints by training construction workers on best practices and established protocols.

Education & Training

University of Roehampton London

Master of Business Administration,

Osmania University

Bachelor of Business Administration,